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Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
September 21, 1935

Dr. E. H. WWells
State Geologist
Santa Fe¢, New Mexico

Dear Dr. Yells:

This is in regard to the Gypsy Orcutt Jell No. 1
in the N'%. of Sec. 5, T. 21 S., R. 36 E.

I approved the bradenhead gas program and the
small emount of cement used in setting their 5" casing
with the understanding that if any protests are received
from the operators of North Eunice, additicnal cement will
have to be run.

Personally, I believe this program submitted by
Gypsy will work out all right, however, I wanted to " jack"
the boys up a little so they will not be setting a pipe
with three or four sacks in the futurs.

Very truly yours,

FIV:¢

State 01l & Gas Inspector.



